
From: Bill Rooney
To: "Glenda Kurten"
Cc: "Karen L Prihoda"
Subject: RE: Your student"s financial for Fall
Date: Monday, August 31, 2009 6:43:00 PM
Attachments: Fall  09 Rooney Grad STudents Payment.xlsx

Glenda:

Here is a list of the sources to pay T and F for each student.  I don't have the account numbers, but
Karen should be able to help you with that information.  If you have questions, please give me a call
tomorrow and I can clarify for you. 

Regards,

Bill

Dr. William L. Rooney
Professor, Sorghum Breeding and Genetics
Chair, Plant Release Committee
Texas A&M University
College Station, Texas 77843-2474
979 845 2151

-----Original Message-----
From: Glenda Kurten [mailto:g-kurten@tamu.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 6:08 PM
To: Bill L Rooney
Cc: Karen L Prihoda
Subject: RE: Your student's financial for Fall

What you gave me was to bill your accounts for summer tuition paid on your behalf.

Below is for fall:

I have attached a spreadsheet with info from how everything was paid for the summer. Please see if
everything is the same. The things that I need to know now are:

Account for their stipend:

In the past you have paid all tuition and fees for Dustin, Matt, Payne, Terry, Leo and Dan.  Some of
their tuition has been paid by OGS dependent on the account that their stipend was paid from. 
Rebecca's tuition was paid from OGS and fees from Quinby.

The students whose stipends are paid on state accounts qualify for OGS to pay their tuition, but I need
to enter it in a different manner, that is why I need that information right away.

Karen, if you can help me with the stipend accounts, I would appreciate it.

thanks,
Glenda

mailto:wlr@tamu.edu
mailto:g-kurten@tamu.edu
mailto:k-prihoda@tamu.edu
mailto:g-kurten@tamu.edu

Sheet1

		Student				Stipend Account				Rooney account		tuition		fees

		BORDEN, DUSTIN		Emp						USE CERES FUNDS		Rooney		Rooney

		BARTEK, MATTHEW SCOTT		GAR		06-124704-84720				USE BIOENERGY FUNDS*		OGS		Rooney

		BURKS, PAYNE S		GAR		06-503884-84720		RFP Sun Grant		HE IS A GTA (dep fund)		Rooney		Rooney

		CORN, REBECCA		GAR		06-111222-08011		COALS/Dept		still paid by dept? 		OGS		Rooney

		FELDERHOFF, TERRY		GAR		06-503900-84720		DOE Univ of Fl		DOE UFL FUNDS		Rooney		Rooney

		HOFFMAN, LEO		GAR		06-405523-84720		Chevron		USE CHEVRON FUNDS		Rooney		Rooney

		PACKER, DANIEL		GAR		02-246564-00000		Conacyt		DOE RFP FUNDS		OGS		Rooney

		GUTIERREZ, MIGUEL		self

		HAYES, CHAD MATTHEW		SELF
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Glenda Kurten
Business Coordinator II - Instruction
Soil and Crop Sciences &
MEPS Program
979/845-3342
Fax:  979/458-0533
E-mail g-kurten@tamu.edu

>>> "Bill Rooney" <wlr@tamu.edu> 8/30/2009 2:27 PM >>>
Glenda:

I thought we did that a couple of weeks ago.

If not, what were we doing?  Was that for summer?  If so, why was that in August?

I'm going to be out of town for the this week, so it will be impossible for me to do this in person. 

What I would tell you is that most will return to the funding sources of the spring (or the source that I
thought I was paying them for the fall, before we moved them). 

If you can come up with that list, I can tweak it with help from Karen tomorrow. 

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
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 12:23 PM
To: Bill L Rooney
Cc: C Wayne Smith
Subject: Your student's financial for Fall

Dr. Rooney,

I have not entered any tuition and/or fees for your student because you have not gotten with me about
how they will be paid and whether or not they are still to be on an assistantship.

As soon as I hear from I will enter their information.  It is getting very late and they may have to pay
and be reimbursed.

Thanks,
Glenda

mailto:g-kurten@tamu.edu
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